Ddcument 1

Section 22
Subject: ' FW: Joint letter - CEFC [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: image2015-06-25-132815.pdf
Section 22 ) Section 22
From: [mailto: @finance.gov.aul

Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2015 2:07 PM

To: Section 22
Cc: Section 22 , Section 22

Subject: FW: Joint letter - CEFC [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Section 22 Section 22

—letter and email to below.

Cheers
Section 22

Section 22 . X
| Assistant Director
Funds & Superannuation Branch ‘
Govermnance & Public Management Division
Department of Finance
Section 22 Section 22 | E: Section 22

T: 026215 | M: @finance.qov.au
A: John Gorton Building, King Edward Terrace, PARKES ACT 2600

For-Oificial-Use-Only

From: Section 22
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2015 2:04 PM

Section 22
To:

Subject: FW: Joint letter - CEFC [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Oificial-Lizs-Cnl

ey

rar-Official-Use-Only

Section 22
From:

Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2015 1:50 PM
To; 5" Btreasury.gov.au

CC" Section 22 . Section 22 , Section 22
-

L L F
Subject: FW: Joint letter - CEFC [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
Not sure if you saw a draft of this.

We are happy to talk about where it came from.

Section 22
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Section 22

| Assistant Secretary
Funds & Superannuation
Governance and Public Management
Department of F&nance

Section 22

T. 02 6215 @finance.gov.au ‘ .
A: John Gorton Building, King Edward Terrace, PARKES ACT 2600

i E: Section 22

aes

For-Official-Usa-Only

Section 22
From:

‘Senst: t_’l'hzlzjrsday, 25 June 2015 1:38 PM

To:

Section 22
Cc:

Subject: Joint letter - CEFC [DI.M=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Gfficial-Use-Only

. Section 22
{

Section 22

CEFC letter signed ( )
We will send it from here.

Many thanks,

Section 22

‘&m
Section 22

Departmental Liaison Officer

Depariment of Finance
Section 22 Section 22

T: 02 6277 | E: @finance.gov.au
For-Official-Use-Only
Finance Australian Business Numbsr (ABN): 61 970 632 495
Finance Web Site: www.f£inance.gov.au
IMPORTANT :

This transmission iz intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
vou are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly
prchibited.

If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone on 6$1-2-6215-2222 and delete all copies of this transmission together with
any attachments.

if responding to this email, please send to the approprlate person using the suffix
.gov.au.
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